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Marguerite McLean [/ORY & - £

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:07 PM ‘ RTIES
To: 'swellis@embargmail.com’ P '

Subject: FW: Formal Petition

Attachments: psc 7 pages.pdf

Ms. Ellis:

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for
electronic filing. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document........

¢ The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following
information, in the order listed:
a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person
responsible for the electronic filing,
The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,
The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,
The total number of pages in each attached document., and
A brief but complete description of each attached document.............

s an

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

[Note: Your e-mail needs to have all the required information listed above along with the PDE
attached to the corrected e-mail ]

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Margquerite H. MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: SWEllis@embargmail.com [mailto:swellis@embargmail.com]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: SWEllis@embargmail.com

Subject: Formal Petition NPT !
] DOCUMER; yiMars . pare
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From: SWEIilis@embargmail.com

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:07 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: SWEllis@embargmail.com
Subject: Formal Petition

Attachments: psc 7 pages.pdf

10/7/2011



Marguerite McLean

From: BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC [swellis@embargmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Re: FW: formal petition

Thank you. | will rescan as one document and resend.

Sw ELLIS, REALTOR,

MOBILE NOTARY. SIGNING AGENT.,

ADBRCRSGRIePROCLGTRCSFR

swellis.topproducerwebsite.com

BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC

1623 W WASHINGTON ST

MONTICELLO, FL 32344

850 997-1360

http://www.agentshieldcom/go/?7a=SWEllis&d=152

"De the change you want to see in the world." ~Gandhi Success is to be measured not so much
by the position that one has reached in life as by the obstacles which he has overcome while
trying to succeed.

-- Booker T. Washington

----- Original Message -----

From: Filings@psc.stateflus <Filings@PSCSTATEFL.US>
To: swellis@embargmail.com

Sent: Thu, 06 Oct 2011 165637 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: FW: formal petition

Ms. Ellis:

The Clerk’s Office has received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note
that per Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be
included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the email. A link to the Commission’s efiling requirements is included for your
convenience:

http:/fwww.psc.state.flus/dockets/e-filings/

<http://www.psc.state flus/dockets/e-filings/>

hﬁp://www.]osc.sfc‘i‘e.fl.us/dockefs/e-filings/

<http/fwww.pscstate.flus/dockets/e-filings/>
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Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

[Note: The e-mails exchanged with PSC staff members need to be attached to the Ann Cole
letter as 1 PDF document.]

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC [mailto:swellis@embarqmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06,2011 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Subject: formal petition

There are seven pages. One letter and six copies of emails.

SWELLIS REALTOR

MODBILE NOTARY. SIGNING AGENT,
ABRCRSGRIePROCLGTRCSFR
swellis.topproducerwebsite.com

BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC

1623 W WASHINGTON ST

MONTICELLO. FL 32344

850 997-1360
hff/o://www.agen'l'shield.com/go/?a=SWE/lis&d=752
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"Be the change you want to see in the world." ~Gandhi
Success is to be measured not so much by the position that one has

reached in life as by the obstacles which he has overcome while trying
to succeed.

-- Booker T. Washington
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From: Filings@psc.state.flL.us

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:57 PM

To: ‘'swellis@embargmail.com’

Subiject: FW: formal petition

Attachments: Forsman 3.pdf, ANN COLE.pdf; Rasberry 3.pdf
Ms. Ellis:

The Clerk's Office has received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note
that per Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be
included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-
filings/http://www.psec.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

[Note: The e-mails exchanged with PSC staff members need to be attached to the Ann Cole letter
as 1 PDF document.]

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32397-0850
850-413-6824

From: BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC [mailto:swellis@embargmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: formal petition

There are seven pages. One letter and six copies of emails.

SW ELLIS, REALTOR,

MOBILE NOTARY, SIGNING AGENT,
ABR,CRS,GRI,ePRO,CLG,TRC,SFR
swellis.topproducerwebsite.com
BLUE BIRD HOMES & LANDS, INC
1623 W WASHINGTON ST

10/6/2011
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MONTICELLO, FL 32344

850 997-1360

http://www.agentshield.com/go/?a=SWEllis&d=152

"Be the change you want to see in the world." ~Gandhi

Success is to be measured not so much by the position that one has reached in
life as by the obstacles which he has overcome while trying to succeed.

-- Booker T. Washington

10/6/2011



http://www.agentshield.com/go/?a=SWEllis&d

